Human Research Protection Program -- KU-Lawrence eCompliance Guide

Faculty Supervisor Ancillary Review Instructions

All students at the University of Kansas require a faculty supervisor to approve their human subjects
project before HRPP will process the application. Please follow these instructions to show your approval

to your student’s research project. Please contact irb@ku.edu with any questions or concerns.

1. You will receive an email that looks like the one below. To access the study and complete the

ancillary review, you can click on the link in the email.

From: administrator@huron.com [mailto: administrator@huron.com]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 2:45 PM

To: Human Subjects Committee

Subject: STUDY00000096 requires ancillary review

Notification of Ancillary Review

To: Francis Firth
Link: STUDY00000096
P.I: Byron Branson
Title: test 6/7/13

Description: An IRB submission has been assigned to vou for ancillarv review.
Click the link above to access and review the study.

2. The item will appear in your eCompliance inbox. Find the study and click on the title.

THE UNIVERSITY OF

My Current IRB My Inbox
Actions
Combined IRB CoI
Create New Study
Report New Information Filter @ 1D ¥ | | Enter text to search for + Add Filter
ID Name SmartForm Execute Activity Date Created State Coordinator

My Current COI TUDY00141143 Faculty Approval JEdit]~ @~ 7/14/2017 9:34 AM  Pre-Review
A rtiritiac

3. You can view the study details by clicking “View Study.” You can view any documents by clicking
“Documents.” Please make sure to look over the study carefully before submitting your

approval.
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. STUDY00141143
Pre-Review 1 1
Entered IRB: 7/14/2017 9:35 AM Y pp
Last updated: 7/14/2017 9:35 AM Principal investigator: Elizabeth Emmerson IRB office: KU Lawrence
Submission type: Initial Study
Primary contact: Elizabeth Emmerson

IRB coordinator:

View Study
P * = ' !

IRE Review
Printer Version

Clarification Clarification
View Differences Requested Requested

(_ Withdraw History Funding Project Contacts Reviews Snapshots

z
L]
A
[22]
]
e~
7]

w( Post-Review )w—bGeview Complet9

Filtero Activity ¥ | | Enter text to search for + Add Filter
& Assign Primary Contact
Activi Author ~ Activity Date

& Submit Ancillary Review Yy ty

™ Submitted Emmerson, Elizabeth 7/14/2017 9:35 AM
i Manage Guest List

[ Managed Ancillary Reviews Emmerson, Elizabeth 7/14/2017 9:35 AM
¢ Add Comment

3] Study Created Emmerson, Elizabeth 7/14/2017 9:34 AM

4. Once you are ready to submit your approval, click “Submit Ancillary Review” on the left side.

o
Entered IRB:  7/14/2017 9:35 AM acu ty pprova
Last updated: 7/14/2017 9:35 AM Principal investigator: Elizabeth Emmerson IRB office: KU Lawrence
Submission type: Initial Study
Primary contact: Elizabeth Emmerson
Next Steps IRB coordinator:

View Study

Pre-Review

Clarification
Requested

IRB Review

Post-Review Review Complete

Meodifications
Required

Printer Version

Clarification
Requested

View Differences

6 Withdraw History Funding Project Contacts Documents Reviews Snapshots
@ Discard
. Filttaro Activity ¥ | Enter text to search for + Add Filter
Assign Primary Contact
& Submit Ancillary Revi Activity Author ~ Activity Date
ubmit Ancillary Review
e M- Guest List ) 7 Submitted Emmerson, Elizabeth 7114/2017 9:35 AM
anage Guest Lis
O Add G t & Managed Ancillary Reviews Emmerson, Elizabeth T14/2017 9:35 AM
ommen
be Study Created Emmerson, Elizabeth 7/14/2017 9:34 AM

5. A new window will open. Check your name. Click “Yes” under “Do you accept the proposed
study?” and write any comments. You also have the ability to attach any documents, if you so
wish. Once you are finished, click “OK.”
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Submit Ancillary Review

* Select the review you are submitting:

Organization Person Review Type Required

Anita Anderson Faculty yes

* Do you accept the proposed study?

@res ONo Clear

Comments:

| approve this project|

Supporting documents:

<+ Add

Name

There are no items to display

@ Cancel

6. You have now completed the ancillary review and the project can now be reviewed. If you have
any questions, email HRPP.
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Looking for something else? There is more information available on the HRPP
website:

Quickstart

v Creating a Single-Site Study

v Creating a Multi-Site Study

v Continuing Review

v Accessing a Study

v Adding a Funding Source

v Creating an External IRB Study
v Modification
v Study Team Modification

v Responding to Clarifications
v Closing a Study

v Changing Principle Investigator

Guides

v Student Ancillary Review Guide
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https://research.ku.edu/human_research_protection_program
https://research.ku.edu/human_research_protection_program
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_create_study_singlesite
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_create_study_singlesite
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_create_study_multisite
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_continuing_review
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_accessing_study
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_adding_funding
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_external_IRB_study
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_modification
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_study_team_mod
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_responding_clarifications
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_closing_study
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_changing_pi
https://research.ku.edu/ecompliance_guide_student_ancillary_review
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